



ADDENDUM II

SUBJECT: Annual Contract for San Antonio Public Library HVAC Water Treatment Services, (RFCSP 26-065, 6100019530), Scheduled to Close: June 23, 2026; Date of Issue: May 22, 2026

FROM: Tiawana Lawrence
Procurement Manager

DATE: June 23, 2026

THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO. II - TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED REQUEST FOR COMPETITIVE SEALED PROPOSALS

Respondents and bidders shall be responsible for reading the entire addendum. All addenda issued for this solicitation shall be attached to and become part of the solicitation and resulting contract documents for this project. By submitting a response to a City solicitation, respondent/bidder is acknowledging the receipt of this addendum.

By virtue of this addendum, the specifications, requirements and amendments stated below become a permanent addition to the solicitation referenced above.

THE ABOVE MENTIONED REQUEST FOR COMPETITIVE SEALED PROPOSALS IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. **REVISE:** THE BID OPENING DATE IS HEREBY EXTENDED TO **JULY 7, 2026, AT 11:00 A.M. CENTRAL TIME.**
2. **ADD:**Pre- Bid/Submittal Conference Sign In Sheet, this document will be posted as a separate file.
3. **ADD:**Pre-Bid/Submittal Site-Visit Sign In Sheet, this document will be posted as a separate file.

QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 011, RESTRICTIONS OF COMMUNICATION:

Question 1: Aside from the Central Library, can you please provide the circulating rates in gpm and the number of pumps for the chill and hot water pumps in each of the 4 additional libraries?

Response: Las Palmas – one pump at 207 GPM
Mission – one pump at 115 GPM
Parman – one pump at 215 GPM
Semmes – one 140 GPM ChW pump, One 75 GPM HW pump

Question 2: Can you please provide some operational data on the two chillers at the Central Library? Does one chiller carry the load year-round, or are there times both chillers are needed?

Response: One chiller will typically carry the load. Both will run simultaneously, especially during warmer months.

Question 3: What was the annual value of the contract when Nalco was providing services?

Response: SAPL has not previously had an annual contract for this service. Historically, chemicals and related maintenance services for the Central Library system were purchased on an as-needed basis.

Original Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Bid/Contract (Please Sign) Signer's Name Vendor Name Vendor Address City State, Zip code	<i>Tiawana Lawrence</i> Procurement Manager Finance Department, Procurement Division
---	--